/’f/" ﬁ TomBIGBEE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

PO. Box 610 Guin, AL 35563
1-205-468-3325 Fax: 1-205-468-3338 tombigbee.net

October 20, 2010

Honorable Phil Segraves
Mavyor

P.O. Box 249

Guin, AL. 35563

Dear Mayor Segraves,

| am forwarding this letter to assist the town in its efforts to have Guin’s Industrial site on
Interstate 22 an Advantage Site. We certainly appreciate your efforts in preparing for industrial
clients that will surely locate there. By being an Advantage Site, will give them the confidence to
do so.

Tombigbee Electric Cooperative currently has a three phase 12,470 volt constructed to the Guin
Industrial site. Extensions from this existing three phase line may be made in a matter of weeks
once information is obtained from a prospect and their commitment to locate is secured.

In addition to the existing 12,470 three phase line on site, an 46,000 volt three phase could be
constructed to the site which is located approximately three miles away. Such construction
depends on obtaining necessary right of ways and could take an approximate time of 18 to 24
months to construct. A 161,000 volt transmission line could also be constructed which is
approximately 5 miles away and would take an approximate time of 24 to 36 months to

construct. Any unforeseen environmental or engineering issues could delay construction times.
Service being provided with these higher voltages would depend on industrial requirements

and the size of the industrial load.

Construction times can vary. Tombigbee Electric Cooperative will do all in its power to meet
the needs of any electrical customer’s time frame. We look forward to helping you and any
future industrial prospect that will locate there. Please call on us if we can provide any
additional assistance.

Sincerely,

Steve Foshee
CEO

AS125 Electric Service 2010-10-20
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